FORM C-101

NEW ~EXICO OIL CONSERVATION COM'SSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are comsidered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the semder. Submit this notice im triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See
additional instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Plie W Te te 28 36

Place Date
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as

1l Well no._Gg&_in_ﬁ_m

Company or Operator Lease
ofSec. 18 1 _ BReBrFlelk N M P M Field, _Lea County.
N. The well is__O80  teet [N.] [ of the__ROUENIne and_;i_._se__teet
(B.] (%] of theWombline o__Sechion 38 ’
(Givelocation from section or other legal subdivision lines. Crossoutwrong directions.)
If state land the oil and gas lease is No.. . Assignment No.
If patented land the owner is___ Ernest W. Walden
Address. . Q_lt@_n.,__g_ig-!
If government land the pei-mittee is '
1 Address. -
(‘ —"? The lessee is ___I;E;_Zmll
= ‘ Address i718 IQQIJMMM—%—L———J—'Onh Texas

AREA 640 ACRES
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY

We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:

Rotary to salty HNational to pay

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows:__m’nmm 37400 hond heling preparec DV X »¥qic 2artne &
. dmpson

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated: . !

Size of Size of , New or Landed or Sacks

Hole Casing Weight Per Foot Second Hand Depth Cemented Cement
114" 8a5/8" 28 new=slectris 1100¢ cemented with sufficient

. weld cement to rgonrom with

gu%atiou
" ] 38001 b

97/8" | 7" OD 22#

It changes in the above plan become advisabie we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate

that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about feet.

Additional information:

DU b O SR=

Approved_____ September 24, 1936 19 Sincerely yours,

except as follows:
The 8 5/8" casing must be cemented with 150% Ny SeBe Farrell

of the calculuted amount of cement to f£ill dack % W
to the surface. The 7" casing must be cemented By ¢

w#ith 180% of the calculated amount of cement to "%

£111 beck to the base of the salt, Posit]

Send'cbmmunication regarding well to
Name._- JeE. Farrell,

Address WeTs W r PLo Worﬂ
8Xe

AN
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